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o . United States Senate 0 'f;: I . P Toe
_ Washington, p. C. 20510 SR SR DA
Dear Senator Griffin: .' - _f- .
. Your commmication of October 31st to the et
. Department of Justice, enclosing a copy of a letter from <+ - -
s~ Messrs. Steve Willnow and Robert Carlson, Allendale, - ‘. N ;
;- Michigan, was forwarded to the FBI for acknowledgment RO :
a.nd_waa recei.ved here on November 10th., S e W ST
’ - AR With respect to your constituents request, BRI
- -»! 'this Bureau has ‘received nurerous letters uraing that - .7\ -
2.7 tke investigation into the assassination of President .
-y Kennedy be reopened. I have responded by saying that in '
every instance new leads are investigated, but to date, -
no evidence has been received that would indicate th:ls :
:l.nvestigat:lon should be reopened. : S
i Your enclosure is being returned in accordance
vith your request. _— . ! ) , o .
SR | Sincerely yours,' o ._ . an
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